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From: White, John
Sent: Tuesday, February 03, 2009 9:13 AM
To: Arany, Sally (Consultant)
Cc: Paananen, Ron
Subject: FHWA/WSDOT strategy meeting

Sally,

Can you work with FHWA to identify options for this meeting?  We might want to meet down there as a courtesy.  I am cc-
ing Ron in case he wants to attend.  On our side we'll want myself, Matt, Theresa and Sasha (and maybe David Mattern, 
will need to discuss with Sasha).

John

-----Original Message-----
From: Mathis, Daniel [mailto:Daniel.Mathis@fhwa.dot.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, February 03, 2009 8:39 AM
To: White, John
Subject: RE: 5768/SB - AWV Bill Analysis Comments Due COB 2/4/09

I suggest Pete Jilek, Sharon Love, Randy Everett (by telephone if possible), and Dave Ortez (also by phone).  I'd like to 
participate, as well.  

-----Original Message-----
From: White, John [mailto:WhiteJH@wsdot.wa.gov]
Sent: Monday, February 02, 2009 8:23 PM
To: Mathis, Daniel
Cc: Arany, Sally (Consultant)
Subject: Re: 5768/SB - AWV Bill Analysis Comments Due COB 2/4/09

I agree Dan, we'll look at options tomorrow.  Who should be invited from FHWA?

John

----- Original Message -----
From: Mathis, Daniel <Daniel.Mathis@fhwa.dot.gov>
To: White, John
Sent: Mon Feb 02 20:11:24 2009
Subject: RE: 5768/SB - AWV Bill Analysis Comments Due COB 2/4/09

Thanks John.  I was thinking we (FHWA and WSDOT) need to get together soon and discuss/strategize next steps.  
Please let us know when your ready to meet and talk.  
 
- Dan

________________________________

From: White, John [mailto:WhiteJH@wsdot.wa.gov]
Sent: Mon 2/2/2009 7:45 PM
To: Mathis, Daniel
Subject: Fw: 5768/SB - AWV Bill Analysis Comments Due COB 2/4/09

Dan,

Just wanted to forward to you the link to current WA Senate sponsored legislation related to the viaduct. As you will see 
(or maybe have already seen), it declares an emergency and calls for expedited process to build a bored tunnel. We have 
also had some discussion with Sen Patty Murray's office regarding the possibility of fed stimulus package language 
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aligned with the state legislation, not sure what is or isn't happening with that.

Still engaged in numerous legislative briefings, and despite the many questions, the momentum appears in our favor at 
the moment. Talk to you soon...

John.

________________________________

From: Arany, Sally (Consultant)
To: Reilly, John; Rigsby, Mike (Consultant); Jarnagan, Harry (Consultant); Visconty, Sasha (Consultant); Preedy, Matt; 
Greco, Theresa; Williamson, Alec; Paananen, Ron; Hopkins, David A. 
Cc: White, John
Sent: Mon Feb 02 16:53:01 2009
Subject: 5768/SB - AWV Bill Analysis Comments Due COB 2/4/09 

All,
 
Please read the bill
http://apps.leg.wa.gov/billinfo/summary.aspx?bill=5768&year=2009#documen
ts and send your comments to John as soon as possible, but no later than end of day Wednesday.  The PDF contains 
comments from HQ.
 
Thanks,
Sally


